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MEMORANDUM

PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE ^ , V_l>x

C 40562

Ottawa, March 29, 192ft
+..-T/-v-/

Ur. King said this morning that he 
mould be grateful if nr. Skelton mould 
look Into the matter of the reduction, 
urged by Hr. Hanson and approved by Mr. Robb, 
In the vote of $32,000 for Reuters Agency.

I think Hr. King mould appreciate 
Dr. Skelten*s opinion as to inserting In 
the supplementary estimates an item to 
bring the reduced amount of $16,000 up 
to the amount appearing in the main estimates, 
$32,000.

I gather that Hr, King Is in favor 
of re-insertion.

v a imovtiR
Private Secretary.
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